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Hays - DNR, Peter <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Koenig Pit Weed Control 
Tina Booton <tbooton@weldgov.com> Thu, Aug 12, 2021 at 2:29 PM
To: "Hays - DNR, Peter" <peter.hays@state.co.us>, Jeff York <jyork@weldgov.com>

Yes it was treated on Friday, July 30. Treated about 2 acres. The plants are starting to show signs of desiccating. 
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Tina Booton

Weed Division Supervisor

Weld County Public Works

PO Box 758; 1111 H Street Greeley, CO 80632

970-400-3770

www.weldweeds.org

 

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are intended only for the person
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure.
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify sender by return e-mail and destroy the communication.
Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication or any attachments
by anyone other than the named recipient is strictly prohibited.
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From: Hays - DNR, Peter <peter.hays@state.co.us>  
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 2:19 PM 
To: Jeff York <jyork@weldgov.com>; Tina Booton <tbooton@weldgov.com> 
Subject: Koenig Pit Weed Control

 

Cau�on: This email originated from outside of Weld County Government. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]
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